



Please do not enter and self-isolate immediately if you:

Have a fever, cough, sore throat, running rose, or shortness of breath
Have travelled outside of Canada within the last 14 days
Are a close contact of a person who tested positive for COVID-19

- Visitors are required to follow PHYSICAL DISTANCING measures at all times (2 metres / 6 feet).
- Visitors must enter through the designated entrance or alternate entrance if provided. (Above)
- All visitors must exit through their designated exit area or alternate exit if provided. (Above)
- Spectators are not permitted in the building after sign in is complete.
- All visitors are required to wear a face mask while in the building until on the ice.
- No spitting on the ice or in the facility at any time.
- Player benches are in use, WITH DESIGNATED SPACES.
- All ice times are 50 min. in length
- Groups may enter the Arena 10 min. prior to ice time
- Groups will be given a designated BAG AREA with numbered chairs with physical distancing for bag storage.
- Showers are closed.
- Chairs will be set up 6+ feet apart for players to put their skates on in the designated rink area.
- All groups are expected to exit the facility within 10 minutes of the end of their ice time.
- (30) Maximum number of TOTAL PEOPLE IN EACH ARENA including coaches, instructors goalies, etc.

PARTI	ICIPA	NT N	AME:
-------	-------	------	------

Atlas Tube Centre ICE SPORTS PROTOCOLS

This document outlines public health, infection prevention and control measures, specific to Lakeshore recreation operations. This document is subject to change and will be updated as needed.

Registration/Booking

- Check "Lakeshore Recreation" Facebook, Twitter, Instagram Lakeshore.ca for updated information.
- Any registration or ice time booking must be made in advance of attendance to the facility. Individual participants should contact their user group for participation availability.
- For additional questions, assistance or booking information you may also call the Atlas Tube Centre during business hours to speak to one of our customer service representatives or email recinfo@lakeshore.ca.

Before Leaving Home

- Ensure you are not showing any symptoms of COVID-19 (new cough, fever, difficulty breathing).
- Face masks are required to and from the ice rink, while in the building and it is the responsibility of the participant to come to the arena with their own face mask.
- Bring your own pre-filled water bottle, labeled with your name on it.
- Remember your skate guards.

Drop Off and Pickup

- Plan to arrive within the scheduled drop off time. Participants and coaches will only be allowed to enter the facility up to 10 minutes before their scheduled activity start time.
- No spectators will be permitted in the Atlas Tube Centre, only activity participants, coaches and greeters.
- Hand sanitizer is located throughout the facility to and from the rink.
- Signage and arrows on the ground, indicate the direction of flow through the complex, to and from the rink. Some areas are narrow and only allow for one way traffic. Be cautious of floor/wall indicators for these areas and always yield to the person exiting the space/building.
- Parents will only be permitted to enter the facility under need for health or wellness. Masks will be required as well as all other entry protocols.
- Keep all personal equipment in a secure bag or leave it in the car. An area has been designated for personal equipment that must be brought on site.
- Participants must exit the building immediately following the end of the session time.

Dressing rooms/Washrooms

- Dressing rooms are designated as bag drop areas only, with a maximum of 10 persons. One dressing room per booking will be open for washroom use only.
- Washrooms will be cleaned and disinfected frequently throughout the day.



WEAR A MASK to cover your mouth & nose PRIOR TO ENTERING

Please do not enter and self-isolate immediately if you:

Have a fever, cough, sore throat, running rose, or shortness of breath Have travelled outside of Canada within the last 14 days

Are a close contact of a person who tested positive for COVID-19